

## **ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE**

Beloit City Hall - The Forum 100 State Street, Beloit, WI November 12, 2013 - 4:00 p.m.

Present: Ralph Berkley, Malissa Cronin, Tina Goecks, John Metter, Ron Tilley, Joseph Vickerman,

(1 Vacancy)

Absent: Councilor Kevin Leavy (non-voting)

Advisory: Captain Dan Risse, Deputy City Attorney Elizabeth Krueger

1. The meeting was called to order at 4:00 p.m. by Chairman Ralph Berkley with a quorum present.

- 2. Consideration of the minutes of the regular meeting of October 8, 2013. Motion to approve by Mr. Tilley, second by Mr. Metter. Motion carried.
- 3. Consideration of the Application for Amendment of "Class B" Fermented Malt Beverage & Intoxicating Liquor License, Outside Premises Extension for Rose's Soulfood, Clancy L. Smith, owner, 201 Short Street. Tanequa Quince appeared stating she was the bar manager and Mr. Smith could not appear. Attorney Krueger stated that because Mr. Smith is the sole owner of the business, he must appear before this committee regarding his application for amendment to his liquor license. Mr. Tilley moved that the application of Rose's Soulfood be moved to the December meeting, second by Mr. Metter. Motion carried.
- 4. Consideration of the Application for Amendment of "Class B" Fermented Malt Beverage & Intoxicating Liquor License, Outside Premises Extension for Rivals Sports Bar & Grill, Brad McCaslin, owner, 443 East Grand Avenue. Mr. McCaslin did not appear. Mr. Vickerman moved that Rivals Sports Bar & Grill must reapply since there was no one present at the meeting, second by Mr. Metter. Motion carried.
- 5. Consideration of the Application for Change of Agent at N D Gas LLC, d/b/a Beloit Mobil on the Run, 2883 Milwaukee Road, from Connie Gunning to Joseph A. Rayner. Rao Ahmed, President of the corporation, and Joseph A. Rayner, proposed Agent, appeared.

Attorney Krueger stated Mr. Rayner answered that he did not have any violations of federal laws, Wisconsin laws or any ordinances of the municipality on question #2 on his Auxiliary Questionnaire. Attorney Krueger asked Mr. Rayner why he did not admit to the offenses on his record in Municipal Court. Mr. Ahmed answered that Mr. Rayner did not record the offenses as he believed they were more than five years ago. Attorney Krueger advised the committee that they may want to allow Mr. Rayner to amend his Auxiliary Questionnaire and record the offenses on his record. Mr. Tilley moved that the application for Change of Agent to Joseph Rayner be moved to the December meeting and that Mr. Rayner submit an amended Auxiliary Questionnaire to the City Clerk, seconded by Mr. Vickerman. Motion carried.

6. Citizen Comments: None

Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee November 12, 2013 Page Two

- 7. Committee Comments: Chairman Berkley voiced his concern for the incidents that are occurring at Rivals and wanted this concern of the violations be on the record.
- 8. Police Department Comments: Captain Risse reviewed the police reports distributed to the committee and commented that he would be meeting with the Manager of the Eagles Club regarding incidents occurring there. Captain Risse stated the business is in financial trouble and they have lowered their standards on who they are renting their hall to as a means to increase business.
- 9. Attorney Comments: None

10. At 4:15 p.m. Mr. Metter moved to adjourn, second by Mr. Tilley. Motion Carried.

Judith A. Elson

Deputy City Clerk